
I 

_ -  

3. OPR: 

3. OCR: 

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

1 I 1 

T.Williams 

4- Suggested Docket Title: Request for cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ554, America's Diatal Satelite I Telephone, lnc. d/b/a ADST, Inc., effective 12/16/03 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List  (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

I 

I 

I 
2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

~~ 

6. Check one: 

xx Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 
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Jackie Gi f c hrist 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler - 

Thursday, March 25,2004 10:17 AM 
Jackie Gilchrist 
America's Digital Satelite Telephone, 

Good morning. Just a note to let you know I'm putting a copy of a request for 
cancellation in your box for  ADST, which was originally received December 16, 2003. The 
company has paid everything except $3.41 in P & I  for  late payment of the 2003 RAF. Since 
Fiscal does not attempt collection of any balance under $10, it is OK to go ahead and 
grant this company a voluntary cancellation with an effective date of 12/16/03. Thanks. 

1 



America's D i g i t a l  S a t e l i t e  T e l e p h o n e ,  I n c .  d/b/a 

COMPANY NAME: ADST, I n c .  CO. CODE: T5554 

COMPANY LIAI SON: Ms.  Yani lu  Rondon ,  Reuulatorv A f f a i r s  

DOCKET NO. : CERTIFICATE NO.: EFFECTIVE : 09/ 14 / 0 1 

RAF RETURN NOTICE: 

DELINQUENT NOTICE: 

OTHER RETURNED MALL: 

CCA'S RETURNED MAIL: 

4 

YEAR(s) RAFs NOT PAID: 2003 

- -  

YEAR(s) PENALTIES & INTEREST NOT PAID: 

Amount Year Pa id  
REVENUES/YEAR: 

DATE LOTUS CHECKED FOR PAYMENT: 

OTHER INFORMATION 

12/16/03 - From company's a t t o r n e v  (Thomas K. Crowe; Greqory E.  Kunkle) - 

L e t t e r  dated 12 /15 /03  r e q u e s t i n s  cance l l a t ion  of company's 

c e r t i f i c a t e .  

- I  - 



r -  



Pauiia Isler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler - 
Thursday, March 25, 2004 10:17 AM 
Jackie Gilchrist 
America's Digital Satelite Telephone, Inc. d/b/a ADST, Inc. (TJ554) 

Good morning. 
cancellation in your box for ADST, which was originally received December 16, 2003. The 
company has paid everything except $3.41 in P&I for late payment of the 2003 RAF- Since 
Fiscal does not attempt collection of any balance under $10, it is OK to go ahead and 
grant this company a voluntary cancellation with an effective date of 12/16/03. Thanks- 

Just a note to let you know I'm putting a copy of a request €or 

+ 

1 



1, . 

Assessment 
\ 

w 
Penalty 

Interest 

Extension Fee 

Total 

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/25/2004 at 09:30:44 by PJT 

Complete Name: Americans Digital Satel i te  Telephone, Xnc. d/b/a ADST, InC- 

Due  P a i d  Owe 

$56 .90  $ 5 6 . 9 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

$ 5 . 6 9  $ 2 . 8 5  $2 .84  

$1.14 $0 . 57 $ 0 . 5 7  

$0.00 $ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

$63.73 $60.32 $3.41 

Mailing Name: 
Company Code: TJ554 FEID Number: 88-0462302 

Americans Digital Satelite Telephone 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2003 THROUGH 12/31/2003 

Reg. Date: 09/14/2001 Inactive Date: 
Service: IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Received: Actual RAF Form 
Sta tus:  Pending 

Amended: No Extension: No 
Frozen : 
Pawent Count: 1 Payment Made to D a t e  

Operating Rev: $37,934.46 Interstate Rev: 
RAF R a t e :  0 0015 Net RAF Due: 

No Comments: NO 

$ 0 . 0 0  

$56 - 9 0  

. ,. 

Period covered: 01/01/2003 through 12/31/2003 RAF rate: 0.0015 

Documents: Actual RAF form received on 03/15/2004 
Delinquent letter mailed on 02/20/2004 
Delinquent let ter mailed on 02/19/2004 
Delinquent letter mailed on 02/18/2004 
RAF form mailed an 12/30/2003 
RAF form mailed on 12/03/2003 

Werat  ing rev : $37,934.46 Interstate rev: $0.00 

Postmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By Dep # Check # 
03/15/2004 03/22/2004 03/22/2004-VPM 51444 2829 

RAF paid 131444 

Penalty paid JI444 
Interest paid JI444 

Check Amount 
$60.32 

$56.90 
$ 2 . 8 5  

$0.57 



TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT 
I I 

TIME : 83/11/2884 12:48 
NAME : PSC 
FAX : 4137877 
TEL : 4137077 

1 I 



4L 

STATE OF FLORIDA I March 1 1,2004, 1 I :42 AM 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

To: Gregory E. Kunkle * 

Fax: 202-263-3641 
~ ~~ 

From: Paula Isler 

Voice: 850-41 3-6502 
Fax: 850-413-6503 

America's Digital Satelite Telephone, Inc. d/b/a ADST, h c .  (TJ554) 

Dear Mr. Kunkle: 

I just wanted to touch base with you conceming your December 15,2003 letter requesting 
cancellation of the above company's IXC certificate. You called me on January 14'h and stated that 
you had gotten in touch with the company and was told that the 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee 
return, along with payment, would be returned to us by January 30,2004. 

As of this date, the Commission has not received the return form or payment. Since 
payment was not received timely, the company now owes an additional $5 penalty and $1 interest, 
for a total of336 for the 2003 fee. As information, the penalty and interest charges continue to 
accrue until the fee is paid. In addition, a docket to grant the company a voluntary cancellation 
cannot be opened until the company complies with the cancellation rule. 

, 

Please let m e  know by March 30th how the company wishes to proceed. Thanks. 



. .  

. -  

Paula Mer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler - 
Tuesday, December 30,2003 11:38 AM 
Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: America's Digital Satelite Telephone, Inc. 

Ruth, I have faxed t h e  company's a t t o r n e y  a n o t e  a n d ' t h e  2003 RAF r e t u r n .  
a response by 01/14/04. 

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sen t :  Tuesday, December 16,  2003 12:21 PM 
To: Jackie  Gilchrist 
Cc: Pau la  Is ler  
S u b j e c t :  America's Digital Satelite Telephone, Inc. 

I've asked for 

Good a f t e rnoon ,  I have r e c e i v e  a l e t t e r  from company r e q u e s t i n g  c a n c e l l a t i o n  o f  
C e r t i f i c a t e  NO. 7899; t h e y  s t a t e  company does n o t  have any F lor ida  customers, nor h a s  i t  
accep ted  any p r e p a i d  advances o r  d e p o s i t s ;  w i th  attached v e r i f i c a t i o n  from President 
C i p r i a n i ,  of ADST, a f f i r m i n g  ADST's l ack  of customers in F l o r i d a .  I'll f a x  you a copy of 

Thanks, 4 

Ruth. 

IXC 

' t h e  l e t t e r  for your review and advice .  

- -. 

1 
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I J 

TIME 12/38/2803 12:37 
NAME PSC -, 

FAX :. 4137077 
TEL : 4137877 

1 I 
12/38 12:36 
612822633641 
88: 81: 24 
83 
OK 
STANDARD 
ECM 

I, I 

L 



L l  

.I 

December 30,2003 

. 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Paula Isler 

TO: 
~ ~~ 

Gregory E. Kunkle 
r 

Phone: 202-263-3640 
Fax: 202-263-3641 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Mr. Kunkle: 

Phone: (850) 413-6502 I Fax: (850) 413-6503 

I E-mail: Pisler@psc.state.fl.us I 

m: 
America's Digital Satelite Telephone, 
Inc. d/b/a ADST, Inc. (TJ554) 

The Cm"mssion received your letter dated December 15,2003, requesting cancellation of 
ADST, I~c.'s IXC certificate. Before staff can recommend voluntary cancellation, the 
company must either pay the 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee (due by January 30*) or 
provide a date certain it will be paid. The 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form is 
attached. Please let me know by January 14,2004, how the company wishes to proceed. Let 
me k m ~  if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler b 



TOtiVOlD PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30R004 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

STATUS: 

- Actual Return 
- Estimated Return 

Amended Return 

PERlOD COVERED: 
0 1 /O 1 /2003 TO 1 2/3 112003 

Florida Public Service Commission 
(See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) 

TJ554-03-0-R 
America's Digital Satelite Telephone 
500 North Rainbow Blvd., Suite 300 
Las Vegas, NV 891 07-1 061 

CC'. P. L \ e r  
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

~~ 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 
Check# 

3 0603001 
00300 1 

$ *  P 
060300 f 
00401 1 

Postmark Date 
Initials of Preparer 

(Name of Company) (Address) (C itylstate) (Zip) 

LINE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

1. Long Distance Services 
2. Access Services 
3. Private Line Services 
4. 
5. Miscellaneous Services 

Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 

$ 

. 6. TOTAL Telephone Services 
7. 

8. 
9. 
10. 
1 1. 
12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

* These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable. 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* 
(see "2. Fees" on back) 
TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.00 15) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

- -- 

FLORIDA 
GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

$ 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $SO 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
( ) Facilities-Based Carrier ( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator 
( ) Alternate-Operator Service ( ) Rebiller ( ) Other: 

BILLING INFORMATION 
Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself. 

u 
(Telephone) (Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) 

What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount ofbond h e l d  (ifapplicable)? 
Amount: $ for 19 Amount: $ Expires: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
. Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES 
* If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 

( 1 NO 

- Address: 

I, the undersigned ownerlofficer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the a b o v e  information is a 
true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a 
public servant in the performance of hisher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date) 

Telephone Number ) FaxNumber( > 
F.E.I. No. 

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

PSCKMP-153 (Rev. 11/11/99) 



Della Fordham 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Thursday, December 18, 2003 9:14 AM 
Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens; Della Fordham; Susan Howard 
New filing in undocketed matter 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = America's Digital Satelite Telephone, I n c .  ( C r o w e )  - Letter dated 
12/15/03 
requesting cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 7 8 9 9  granted by Order No. 
PSC-01-1712-PAA-TI; advises company does not serve any Florida customers nor has 
it accepted any prepaid advances or deposits; with attached verification of 
Damian Cipriani, President of ADST. [CCA note: Advice requested from 
CMP/Gilchrist, Isler on handling.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIB~RY\FILINGS\O3\13046-03 

Document ID = 13046-03 
Document Filed 12/16/03 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may a l s o  be available in 
Wordperfect or other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH l i n k .  This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will a l s o  s e e s t h e r  versions if they - 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF T i p s  on the How To menu.) 

YOU can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl- 
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query l i n e  in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

1 



Paula lsler 

From: NET SatisFAXkn [postmaster] 
To: Paula Mer 
Subject: 850413 7118,2 page(s) 

This is a FAX message received by NET SatisFAXtion 

Received : 12/16 /2003 12:23 PM 
Total pages: 2 
CSID: E5C! 413 7 1 1 8  
Transfer time: 0:00:46 
Transfer rate: 14400 
Error  count: @ 
Por t  used: l iockwel i  56000 External M... #9 
S t a t u s :  Success 

FAX.llF 

1 



DEC-16-2803 12:38 
A s 

I 

I 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tailah~see, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Sir or Madam: 
ln 

America's Digital Satelite Telephone, Inc. (WIST") was granted Certificate No. 7898 
((‘Certificate") to provide competitive resold interexchange telecommunications services in 
Florida by Order No. PSC-01-1712-PAA-TI dated August: 22, 2001 in Docket No. 010808-TL 
ADST does not serve any Florida customers nor has it accepted my prepaid advances 4 

deposits. 

ADST does not intend to exercise its authority to provide services under its Certificate 
the State of Florida. Consequently, ADST requests that the Comjmission cancel its Certificate. 

As ADST does not serve any customers in FIarida, no notice to affected customers 
included with this submission. A verification fkom Damian Cipriani, President of ADST, 
attached hereto af-g ADST's lack of cut,tomerS in Florida. 

I 

I 

* 

I 

I 

in 

I 

is I 

is I 

1 

An original and two (2) copies of this letter are ezlCXosed for filing. Please acknowledge 
receipt of this filing by file-stamping and retuning the extra copy of this filing in the self- 
ad&essed, stmped envelope providcd for this purpose. Please feel fi-ee to contact the 
undmsigned if y m  should have any questions or require additional information. 0 2  (J 

Thomas K. Crowe 2 z -  

8 Gregry  E, Kunkle, Q =c" 
m 

Counsel for Ammica's Digitadn 5 
Satelite Telephone, Tnc. w 

\ 

I 

I 

13046  OEC ' ! 
, I 

FPSC- CGIlllt.IIZSIOi-4 CLERK 



% * .  

PSC CCF1C858-413-71186T701 

t . ss. 

I, Dmim Cipdmi, state that I am President of America's Digital Satelite TeIephone, he. 
C'ADST"); that I am authorized to make this affidavit on behalf of America's Digital Satelite 
Telephone, Inc.; that the foregoing filing was prepared under my direction md supervision; that 
ADST does not serve any customers undex its Florida Certificate nor has it accepted any pfipdd 
advanccs or deposits; and that the statements in the forgoing letter afi otherwise true and correct to 
the best of my knowledge, information, and belief- 

I 

Sworn and subscribed before me the b' day of ne. 2003 

Resident 
America's Digital Satelite 
Telephone, hc. 

c 

expires: 

I 

I 4  

I 
1 

I 

I .  

t 

I 

i 
. i  

I 


